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OFFICE OF THE CLERK
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

John A. Cerino
CLERK OF COURT

UNIT 18
844 KING STREET

U.S. COURTHOUSE
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19801

(302) 573-6170
www.ded.uscourts.gov

   February 11th, 2014

REGISTERED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Pulli
Chief Executive Officer
Pace pic
Victoria Road
Saltaire
West Yorkshire
BDI8 3LF, England

RE: TQ Delta LLC v. Pace Americas LLC, et al
Civil Action No. 13-2013 RGA

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find the Summons and the Second Amended Complaint in the above
noted case.  This service is made pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 4
(f)(2)(C)(ii).

Also enclosed are Notice/Consent of Availability forms for Exercise of Jurisdiction by a
United States Magistrate Judge.

Sincerely,

JOHN A. CERINO
Clerk 

             /s/ Mark D. Buckson  
BY:  Deputy Clerk

cc: Counsel via CM/ECF
enc.
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From: ded_nefreply@ded.uscourts.gov
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 2:09 PM
To: ded_ecf@ded.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:13-cv-01835-RGA TQ Delta LLC v.  Pace Americas LLC et al. Affidavit
Attachments: ENVELOPE.TXT

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Delaware 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 2/21/2014 at 3:07 PM EST and filed on 2/21/2014  
Case Name:  TQ Delta LLC v. Pace Americas LLC et al.
Case Number: 1:13-cv-01835-RGA
Filer: 
Document Number: 29  

Docket Text:  
AFFIDAVIT of Mailing dated 2/21/14 sent via Express Mail to Pace plc pursuant to Federal Rule 
of Civil Procedure 4(f)(2)(C)(ii). (mdb)  

1:13-cv-01835-RGA Notice has been electronically mailed to:  

Colm F. Connolly (Terminated)     cconnolly@morganlewis.com, lgibson@morganlewis.com 

Brian E. Farnan     bfarnan@farnanlaw.com, tfarnan@farnanlaw.com 

Paul W. McAndrews     pwmcandrews@mcandrews-ip.com 

Michael J. Farnan     mfarnan@farnanlaw.com, tfarnan@farnanlaw.com 

Brett M. Schuman (Terminated)     bschuman@morganlewis.com, mcwong@morganlewis.com 

Timothy J. Malloy     tmalloy@mcandrews-ip.com, e@mcandrews-ip.com 
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Sharon A. Hwang     shwang@mcandrews-ip.com 

Peter J. McAndrews     pmcandrews@mcandrews-ip.com, dscott@mcandrews-ip.com 

Anna M. Targowska     atargowska@mcandrews-ip.com, kmclellan@mcandrews-ip.com 

Thomas J. Wimbiscus     twimbiscus@mcandrews-ip.com 

1:13-cv-01835-RGA Filer will deliver document by other means to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1079733196 [Date=2/21/2014] [FileNumber=2143831-0 
] [9738a9ecb94ba52d600a423045f85b265cfb5e9f8f757dd722e8173194ad34bf1c9 
2a9d81b8cefa89e8bebcd88ca878105bf61bba07f9a06f659b2070bdfad91]] 

Page 10 of 10


	doc 29
	13cv1835 Clerk Affidavit 2
	13cv1835 Clerk Affidavit
	13cv1835 Clerk Affidavit
	13cv1835 Clerk Letter


	not 29



